#### GARDEN $\bowtie$ LAKES Corporat VILLA ion Not GE **\_\_\_** ÄS + or SOCIATION, or Profit INC

### ARTICLE Н IDENTIFICATION

- Assoc exist 1.1 Identiciation, Ir Inc the ty. These are the By-Laws of Gard a corporation not for profit o laws of Florida, hereinafter c erden Lakes organized called "As Associati Village and on
- purpose: The Association has been organized for the purpose of operating one or more Condominiums pursuant to Chapt 718, Florida Statutes (1982 Supplement), hereinafter called the "Condominium Act." The initial Condominium to be operated by the Association is Garden Lakes Village Section 1, a Condominium, located in Manatee County, Florida. The Association shall also operate any additional sections of Garden Lakes Village if the Declaration of such Condominium therefor so provides. The term "Condominium" as used herein shall apply to the initial Condominoperated hereby, any additional condominium or all of them, as context may require. il Condominium them, as the 04
- Lon: If the Association by-Laws shall, where the context requires to all such condominium and, where the context requirements, common Surplus, Assessment, Budget and other such condominium. Declaration of Condominium or a giver additional condominium, as the context may require. Each condominium shall be operated, managed, budgeted and assessed Association as though it were the only condominium operated. Percept as otherwise provided. All matters pertaining be separately determined for each condominium. natters pertaining to meet nts, budgets and assessments condominium, unless otherwi th may require. Each the standard and assessed by the condominium operated hereby, the condominium operated hereby hereby, the condominium operated hereby, the condo context given Common require terms hereby, ticl shall O Ø
- 5511 changed
- the 1.5 Fisc scal year Year .. The H ٠.. Ø à <u>a</u> Уе ũ H 0 H :he As SOCI ρ († μ, 9 shall Д Ō
- the Hi-C orpo g )rat Sea 4 11/11 on, ٠. , the year The ທ OH WOR eal of the corporati d "Florida," the incorporation. Ω ٠. WO g H sp. þ o H bear corpor 7 4 he ion Ħ not Hh O 0 H

### ARTICLE H MEMBE RS

- 2.1 consist operated 0 Quali of all by th the 0 Cat Ass he resociat ₩• Ö The cord membe owner S H Ø 0 H 0 H- 17 of the Ø As As n s 200° Z a ct OH. 900 Q. mo] F. D bF p. 1-1 un
- Records of Ma establishing (b) the delivinstrument; a in ownership all three sucshall thereup membership may waive t 2.2 Associati may des 2.2 Change of Me sociation shall be cords of Manatee Cotablishing a change the delivery to tstrument; and (c) townership and (c) townership and (c) three such thereupon abership of the the re uch e age of Membership: Change of membership in the F
  shall be established by (a) recording in the F
  anatee County, Florida, a deed or other instru
  a change in record title to a unit in the Cor
  very to the Association of a certified copy of
  and (c) the approval of the Association to suc
  as required in the Declaration. Upon the hal
  ch events, the owner established by such instru
  pon become a member of the Association, and the
  f the prior owner shall be terminated. The Association of such copy i the pri in instr the Strument Condominiu happening nstrument such Associatif it 0 H Publ such chang rt HI d 0 0

- person, entirety Associat shal Arti uni μ. Ω on, whether as co-tenants, joinety or otherwise, each owner ination by virtue of being a large Lessees of units shall not however, be determined on a Ō Whe tion ipl Owner co-t tenants, each owne wher shall be a mg a record owner not be members. on a unit basis, not unit int t shal uMO is, O nembe of a All rt Qi S enant oer or an intere an interest 1 matters of provided in Уď O 'nе in of of O Ħ Ö O C+Djul a
- hypo: to h As t e H. A he 4  $\sim$ :he ຜ ຜ ••• Rest The funds ecated unit. uni \_\_aint e members and ar nt Upo bershi asset transf d d s a H Ass of of a the j...l. gnm. uni any nit owner, Association D 4 5 7 0 Hh. Me no. H and pership and the shall except not shar эq Ħ Œ 0 8 ω s s ınddı ρ <u>ب</u> th (Q med enan mbe 4
- d H 0 0 mb 2.5 Evipership cermined by vidence certifi by app a of tes red Me owner in the trshi סו Ю ' ... Ś ω 'n ω O ă ner cia he HHO Ø ٠. H. O W ਬ ਬੇਂ ਸ਼ੋ Д Ř Memb rovid Д, Ō 0 0 1 O H O Ø പ്പ വ F- C+ שי C ds K ūΩ HH **|---**|  $\mathcal{Q}_{\mathbf{q}}$

### ARTICLE III. VOTING

one the mor own er,
e (1,
le Decl.
re than
d. A clarat vote eac one unit COn for un n and init, vote Cond Rj. 69 ght lch lomi may ርተ hey e Ti ത such Ħ nium unit shall b such unit in the a Articles of Inco ey shall be entiti be entitled divided. Ծ r members who and be collectively condominium, and corporation. Interpretate to one votitled to one voting. Ö ot e K Ō ent entitled t provided members of nwo to i n un  $\Omega$ 

 $^{\dagger}$ 

- owners of a majori quorum is present, Declaration, the A Condominium Act. unit shal requisite Declarati be made k be made by entitled to all navete majorities aution, the Article by reference to LI have one vote for each unit. All determination of each majorities and quorums for all purposes under the con, the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws sharp reference to the number of units in the Condominum to vote. Decisions of the Association shall be made by a majority of units represented at a meeting at which on, the Articles of Incorporaion, these By-Laws or the um Act. which Уď the Ō ha ω Gh ω he
- K O e H 3.3 the presen tue un Quorum nits are O O A pret by esen pro: mn. ~ D H- 0 4 5 al he H H  $\mu \cdot \omega$ p x μ. A in 0 1 н wh Tso E O - B th, O  $\Omega_{\mathbf{i}}$ (D O isi uw 9 0 BR വര rt 0 0 Q1 H < D Ó # # H. D b ù. jori 19 тţу
- മെത vot lim H- 0 r De Œ Di ct S nd H H/Q bu bu nan ıtab μ. 1d n d 'n 0 0 Ö Vo n d d ət upea Ť μ., ng ĸ g Repr unit rovisi sha sha S 0 0 4 l Qu  $\mathcal{Q}$ ۲۲ T O μ. 5 ∢. 1. ala ω Φ ·· 4 O O O H ă Ħ T H. D ined ined ρı μ. gh  $^{\circ}$ ۲t S 什 什 90 μ̈́α μ. Ø ໝ່ ໝ 'nе ã

O ct

ਰ ਤ

- ω ت H G I W S hi ω ÷ nwo tha uni 444 Ы Ď H H O H 40 4 F ന ന 5 un lal F.  $C^{+}$ ĎР. Ø Φ own rt D -O д У o o Ĕ Ω Ω Ħ Ø ct D Ct the 40 Ť
- d person, either person entitle designated by record owners and association Mul per per des rec Ass ler led and and ω t0 If a unit is s co-tenants to cast the coertificate so diled with .s . or . vote . signed the owned lr joint te for te for by gned by Уď H (D by mot tend the up all tary tenant ne un: 0 Hi 0 H. 1 O t w Ρħ than he. S ב Бц цŢ le L]] Ц D
- Ω owned he shall he voting manner Life owned remain to can owned by a remainder in d by more than c l be determined ng by persons ow er as the life t St te with
  a life f
  interes
  he vote Ś 7 for ed as he owning one ant, verthe Le life tenant the unit. If the unit. If the aperson, the aperson otherwing a unit in finants own the ants ow If a unterpretation of the life experies proving the life of the l e provided in the same e estate. O Ö 4 1 ω vot 7 H. D t H H O HO o Q
- Ω  $\overline{\phantom{a}}$ 다 ۷ 0 4 D 0 HHHH OHD H HICH 0 12. er 0 0 0 .. r o ਸੇ μ. Н d 0 . sh ω .oy nal nn F 0 O 7 D 0 the de owne O H H. 0 Q Ö は子口 D) ent ted Уď <u>⊢</u>. ω tle by e d d 0 4 O O Ha H (t) fic đ 규날 0 0

exe and Sec OC C ũ ω Ω 7 Œ Ś ьy an à an py Yq D H the ile ecutive of he Secreta led with t office: cary of the St OKK Ω of Н Œ Cth As ω o o μ. ດ ທ corpor stant of the ρi ct **|---| •** g

- 0 limite cast to certi: with to the the the ership:
  id parti
  he vote
  cate f executed cretary of Ø If a uni nership, t e for the Ηh nit: by alf the . uni t Q ener ີທ owned by neral passhall be general ssociation by par be a g rtne des par yeneral of entitles ignated ctners are and led Уď 40 .ed
- (H Trustees:
  trustees,
  to cast th
  designate
  to possess
  designate
  cast the v all trustees an sociation. ess the sion, such Ф If: If a unit is owned such trustee or true vote for the unit a single trustee, of con, and a single to such beneficiary as the for the unit by the such filed with the such such filed with the such beneficiary as the for the unit by the such filed with the such beneficiary as the such beneficiary owned r trus by as with tr or or a bene: trustee ma Λq Ф by a trustee or stees shall be entitl Multiple trustees a beneficiary entitustee may likewise the person entitled a certificate execut the Secretary of the steems of the secretary of the secret the tees titled to executed y of the it t may led Œ
- g Estates and Guardianships: If a unit administration by a duly authorized a Personal Representative or Guardian of then such Personal Representative or entitled to cast the vote for such unwith the Secretary of the Association certified copy of his Letters of Administration with the Secret certified copy Guardianship. duly a tive or ian of the proe or Guardian ch unit upon fation a curren Administratio and r curr Ø s subjecting pert in shall on filing rent tic ტ ე Ť ty 11  $\uparrow$ эď
- \_or their manner of right to wastill ho only one meeting, without designamultiparting band ignat one member and wife as tenants by the ente a voting member in the same e owners. If no certificate d member is on file with the Asse of the husband and wife is p, he or she may cast the vote the concurrence of the other are present, they may jointly ir unit, but if they are unablof casting such vote, they shap vote on such matter, although counted for purposes of a que are the ю О and te y may johey are undared shar although he vote for e other owr jointly carre unable they shall Association is present at ote for their ner owner. quorum is int to agree on 1 lose their the unit may owned Н (D) their ist the i ion, Y, pn ρ  $C^{+}$ hey ເນ vot uni and unit both may ω 0 )the may her Ō
- **j....** \_ Lease be entire certification Secret the owner nentitled to certificate Secretary of the secre ent **μ.,** ۲ħ .ed О ma Φ 0 i a unit is leave I to cast the vote for nay designate a less cast the vote for e executed by all ow Association. vote for t a lessee a te for the all owners ე ე Ø the as the unit l owner uni by a file , person ·les Ø Ď. SO N C H J., Œ CQ 4 5 tha Ċt
- u. are present, in per owners shall lose t unless they concur the unit is to be c certi unit Cert unless ing repretificate t shall neess all c 0 0 the A.

  : Whenever a resentative is poseshall, once filed not be counted in owners required to in person or by their vot on the metal to the metal t or by proxy, vote on any he manner in on that matte permitted or req filed, be valid u d in determining ed to execute and such unit particular mat which the vote er. 0 such esigna requir l unti ρι quorum, certificate . Lea matt Ø such voke 0 O
- 7 Limitation:
  of a unit, v
  Association
  attributable odınd S (P unti n as le to H H there such reguire e has been h change har red by the unit shall en a change in ow has been approve he Declaration, t all not be counte ownershi /ed the ed Åф vot 0 Œ
- du ப். ற e C unit O Ē. owner Assoc: val or ca ct 0 Dis gui red mee et o val ng of had any mat tec S. I. *μ.*. Whenever whether con shall 10 13 the Ō not expre deci the Ś ion

- by As ds 0.0 H. O H H. O D CT S CT S same ion all Ÿ per Ō :qui rt a u u ing, u Μ'n ho would unless t Уď he th c cast the jo Decla ρ 0 H H.H he inde fati on ۷o 0 ct th 10 H O 00 H 5 Ō Ö Ø Ė H D 20 5 Ву owner By-La nwo m OH ы. ы. O H ω  $\leftarrow$ ω  $\Box$
- shall be in writing and signed by the designated voting representative, or the owner, if no voting representative has designated. A proxy shall be valid only for the particular me designated in the proxy, and must be filed with the Secretary adjournments thereof. A properly executed and delivered proxy appointed time of the meeting or any appointed time of the meeting or any attendance in person of the persons executing said proxy at an enting or adjournment thereof. No one person may be designated a period longer than ten proxies. In no event shall a proxy be valid and the first meeting or after the date of the first meeting or it. riod longer h it was giv ven c+ 100 Vo D O ma sig at any signated to e valid for meeting for proxy ar 0 4 E S ee M 0 Hh CT Д ing the VXO
- Declaration, voting may be by roll challot; provided that whenever writt Declaration, or wherever any amendme is proposed, or when any improvement or regulation is put to a vote, the ballot. Any vote to amend the Decla percentage of ownership in the commo common expense shall be by secret ba approval of minutes, adjournment, ac parliamentary questions and social b "yeas" and "nays;" provided, that an chairman, may require a roll call vo 3. Llot Method ion, vo Voting: Subject to the provide or by written approval is required by the rever any amendment to any Condominium document in any improvement, special assessment, election to a vote, the voting shall be by written on amend the Declaration relating to a change in the common elements or sharing of the libe by secret ballot. Routine matters such as adjournment, acceptance of reports, tions and social business may be determined by rooting that any five voting members, or the Voting: g may be umen ť'n 'n nt ່ເດ

### 버 MEMBERS

- 4.1 Annual Meeting: The annual meeting of the held during the month of March of each year on a determined by the Board of Directors; provided the Section 4.3 is given at least 30 days prior to the annual meeting. The annual meeting shall be electing Directors, and transacting any other bus be transacted by the members. the

  day

  that not.

  to the date

  for the

  res ar ate Lice Ġ D H pur pur 7 0 ınd set H W ω ha N S suant ed ed all cime Or 0 CT H Ω
- held whene majority of officers of entitled the units in the for consider Special Meetings: Special meenever called by the President, y of the Board of Directors, and supon receipt of a written red to cast votes for not fewer to the Condominium, unless a smassideration of particular issues a sma issues lent, meetings of nt, or Vice I and must be request from r than 15% of smaller perceses by the Co of the members shoe President, or he called by such rom voting members of the total numercentage is provisional condominium Act. provi mna or by ທ່ ha Ω. n o ---0 р
- stating the time, place and objects for which the meeting is called, shall be given by the President or Vice President or Secretary, assessments against unit owners are to be considered shall contain a ssessments will be considered. Such notice for any meeting at which statement of the nature of such assessments and that such writing to each member at his address, as it appears on the books of fifteen (15) days, nor more than sixty (60) days, prior to the date Condominium property of a notice of the meeting, and by the posting in a conspicuous place on the (15) days, but not more than sixty (60) days, in advance of the date personal delivery, or by mailing the same by either regular or books of the Association. A duplicate notice shall be furnished by certified mail to the member at his address as it appears on the books of the Association. A duplicate notice shall be furnished to books of the Association. A duplicate notice shall be furnished to brooks of the Association. A duplicate notice shall be furnished to brooks of the Association. A duplicate notice shall be furnished to brooks of the designated voting representative if such voting representative brooks of such mailing shall be given by d a വ Ø μŏ (i) rt ĺΩ Ħ OH rt 0 Ö O

Affidav certific writing notice thereof giving idavi Eific Eing ] Of it of the person giving the notice and by the cate of such mailing. Notice of meetings may before, during or after meetings. Provided, of the annual meeting shall be given by mail, may be waived only in writing and prior to those such notice, in accordance with the Condomi O Hh he and howe 9,4 e date fo ŏŏ st ta ũ no ve. ve ve oti 01 Q H Ω in in 10 5 O

- on the Count 4. the α<del>d</del> e y a Place:
  Condomin
  Florida
  of Meetin ini ia, ium as ā Meet. um Prope tings roper the B ty oa of c O H D O 7 Associati t such oth Directors Ы ion her שׁ member place place **8** H **9** ם ב shal n Man nate H- D H-# te ф В O Ō Qu
- orga pres time 4.5 yaniz esent t o ~ D  $\Omega$ Adj be eit ime jour cau unt ti se H H l (D d la р Д مامة s: If any quorum has erson or by quorum is þу bid Jid Jot Je sen tin at oxy rt rt ia  $\odot$ Due Doc M O Ω ∄ ב עם id j 0 7 0 I O H E H ທ D Ω cann embe the H O He He wh et H- 0 Ħ Œρ 14 H O rom
- Ø Ō ct 4. 1 **5** € ā o Ø 10 and ן עם Slo alm S n s TO 200 N Ω ••• 'n ĊŤ. Th 'n 0 a ř 40 Œ a H i⊸ o ω H ads nq O O D D HO (J) SS O ω ω ct ct D D g g S D Бu r de
- Election of Chairman or Calling of the roll and Proof of notice of the Reading and disposal or Reports of officers. Reports of committees. Election of Directors. Unfinished business. New business. Announcements. Adjournment. of and the m the cer meet any meeting (if neces tifying of the pro ing or waiver of n unapproved minute H. CT tes no tess · 4 H- D H 0 H OSY 0 . -
- 0 f B

- approval of the members is required or permitted by the Declaration Condominium Act or these By-Laws, such action may be taken without in meeting if members entitled to cast not fewer than 75% of the votes if such meeting were held, shall agree in writing that such action be taken and waive the necessity of such meeting. Provided, however, that if a greater percentage approval is required, then not less than such percentage must so agree in writing. Provided further that the Declaration, Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws may not be amended without a meeting. Notice of the action so taken shall be given in writing to all members who did not approval. less than suction in writing less than suction further that the Declaraction in with the system in the solution in writing so taken shall be given in writing solution. such eclaration, n without a vot H. (D Ö ρι Ť
- 4.8 Proviso: Provided, however, that until the Develo terminated its control of the Association and its affairs i accordance with the Declaration and the Condominium Act, the proceedings of all meetings of the members of the Association have no effect unless approved by the Board of Directors, ether rights of the unit owners other than Developer to elect Directors and such other matters for which the Condominium requires the approval, consent, vote or other action by unionther than the Developer. Develope: mirs in ct, the (D) he 7 Ac ă n uMo O A a के जि ō ĺΩ D H 1-Ś w 0 1
- Inc. All matters in which members of this Association shall be required or requested to cast individual votes as members of Ga. Lakes Community Association, Inc., pursuant to the Articles and By-Laws of said Community Association, and the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Garden Lakes, shall I subject generally to the provisions of Article III and this Article IV with respect to the method of calling such meetings and the manner of voting at such meetings. Whenever the Board of this Association, which holds irrevocable proxies from those members the Garden Lakes Community Association, Inc. which are also mem! required or requested, such matter or matters may be considered any regular or special meeting, or the action may be taken with meeting upon written ballots delivered to the Board. As provide h members is considered taken without As provide e members ( sidered at en without provided the Ar an of 111 Д, 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 S 4 Ø Н o o a ŏ Ωı H H -O ß O

numbers in which they are Association, Inc. The present the for voting by the members this Association per se, Community Association, Ir 00 Covenants Ø Inc., all the members coion per se, but occiation, Inc. Art icl es are es and By-Laws of Garden Lakes Comm l votes so taken shall be reported are cast to the Garden Lakes Commu e provisions of this Section 4.9 sh ne function of this Association as bers of this Association, not as me se, but as members of the Garden La are cast votes ion as ced in Communit a vehics members on Lakes ommunity ťУ the a P

## ARTICLE V. DIRECTORS

- time of D: a B Dir three members the exact to time prior to f Directors shall at mbers. Until othere (3) Directors 5.1 3oard ( Number of not : The affairs of the Association less than three (3) nor more than exact number to be determined by to to the annual election of Directle all at all times be comprised of a otherwise determined by the members. member the an od rectors an odd seven shall S membe ther number be (7) The Ø SZ shal. na Boa H Œ rd à Ω, Ō
- 5.2 conduct ed L' lecti n th he 1-h of Direction ia la man 0 e E •• The Ø lect j..... no 0 Fh U H e C 40 Ř Ø shal -Ω, Ò
- (a) Election of Directors shall be held at the annual meeting of the members. A nominating committee of not less than three (3) nor more than five (5) members may be appointed by the Board of Directors not less than thirty (30) days prior to the annual meeting of the members. The nominat committee shall nominate at least one (1) person for each Directorship. Other nominations may be made from the floor, and nominations for additional directorships, if any, created at the meeting shall be made from the floor inted each pn
- (ď) each o filled each The unanimous O person of as m lection There s s consent, son voting shall ting being y nominees shall be n эd anđ by i by a plurality of y entitled to cast as the on a s s there a are vacancı cast cast his vo the disp pense, votes c votes with cast s for
- Ω Any Director may be recalled and removed from office or without cause, by the vote or agreement in writing majority of all unit owners. A special meeting of owners to recall a member or members of the Board meeting as required for a meeting of unit owners, an notice shall state the purpose of the meeting. The in the Board of Directors so created shall be filled yote of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of the Association at the same of the members of th d from office, lent in writing meeting of the the Board may filled and the meeting the vacancy Уď be Yď TW oy a uni th  $\mathsf{c}\mathsf{t}$
- <u>a</u>) not be Board ( Direct( The the election במי. Developer shall be initial Board of D per owners of units of Directors shaptors. Any vacance tion shall be fill l be vested work of Directors, in the conits in the constant serve cancies occur filled by the occurr by the ors, the members of which the Condominium. The initive until the first electicurring prior to the first the remaining Directors. which need initial hich ned initial lection first 0 Fh
- <u>е</u> Directors elected and shall serve until the than eighteen (18) mon the unit owners other a majority of the Board Within sixty (60) days shall call a meeting of the Board of Directors shall that The owners Wi K other : election than limate (60) (60) days after such time the meeting of the unit owners and of the unit owners and the art of the days after such the unit owners. The actors shall be designated by the days are days are designated by the days are days Developer cely be operadays after ing of the L ely b days and designated and designated at the annual meeting months following 0 than rd of Direc Developer members pı tors own ρi ted shall be he 15% or mored by the Ass nated by Developer the the first election of date that is rung such election coer are entitled the unitation.

  ime the Association.

  iers and give not fere (40) days not for owners one-third of
  The remainder eloper elect t is n to not 0 the nn elec les ınti 0 0 0 H & יל יל Ø н

rema and Owner: Condominium Act, aining Directors. ut) on, P than I which whi cheve De they ۷e and lop pper are ы. Developer 14 Ø 4 t occurs, shall ele entitled sha O un Ü 44  $\vdash$ Ω Φ whi ct desi he 4 .ch numbe he .gna De ime D a 0 ρ the of ω  $C^{\dagger}$ uni Just 4 g

- H elect a majority of the Board of Directors pursu. Declaration, a special meeting shall be called a owners other than Developer shall be entitled to majority of the members of the Board of Director. Developer shall designate the remaining members. Thereafter, Directors shall be elected annually annual meeting. enti Isuan 1 and Ø ele rt ct ct the th th th O 0 to the uni nn ct
- units that will ultimately be operated by the Association, less the number of units owned by unit owners other than Developer, and the denominator of which is the total number of units that will ultimately be operated by the Association, less the number of units owned by unit owners other than Developer, and the denominator of which is the total number of units that will ultimately be operated by the Association. Such number shall in no event be more than the number of Directors elected by the unit owners other than Developer, less one. Provided, that during the time Developer may designate or elect Directors under this Section 5.2(g), Developer shall be entitled to elect or designate at least one Director. All such rights shall continue so long as the Developer owns and holds for sale in the ordinary course of its business at least 5% of the units in the Condominium to be operated by the Association. Developer may waive its right to elect any one or more Directors under this paragraph, which waiver shall apply only to the specific election at which the waiver is made. If Developer does waive such right, thought otherwise have been also and total member or would otherwise have been also and total member or continue to be operated by the waiver is made. If Developer does waive such right, thought of the specific election at which the maiver is made. If Developer does waive such right, thought of the specific election at which the maiver would otherwise have been also also desired member or some processed the Board member or some processed the specific election at which the developer does waive such right, thought developer. (g owners othe majority of the right t determined times a fraunits that right to designate or elect that number of units that will ultimately be operated in the number, and the denormal. tors at tled to ll, at inumber o ele its or of Diosethe opt.
  Dire
  Dire ñ
- suc ũ nex S ល ne Ör 7 annual meeting r is duly electe er elsewhere pro pro O ed o of the ed and opvided. m O H Ω̈ ach Di e memb quali Di H O H rect tor' and 0 Ř Ø Ct ser ther unt ea il Vj. in Ω tte he H W **j....!** • hall unt is r emo μ. j- 0 his Ve O O ā
- socia Jesignat Members any p 4 Quali-ation: prated by 1 tne 7ing ú Dualifications: All Dir An K corporate be deemed the Board rt H rec tha to tors thes C+ C+ മെത members : owner s shall be I ny Director ese By-Laws and a or or me members or elected or need not general parthe purpose par pose 0 H эď S t n 0 0 0
- resignation, re a majority of the shall hold the creplacing. Vaca Section 5.2 (c) the Board of Dire and unit owners codesignate Directo Director who has designated; i.e. filled by srand and i.e. pecomes vacant, whether by reason of deat disqualification, incapacity or otherwity of the remaining Directors shall select a successor, and the office for the unexpired term of Director he is vacancies following removal of office pursuant to of Directors occurring during the time that the Develop owners other than Developer share authority to elect and Directors shall be filled in the manner in which the who has vacated his office was originally elected or d; i.e. if elected by unit owners, the vacancy shall be special election by unit owners other than Developer anated or elected by Developer, then Developer shall - nate a person to fill such vacancy. shall be if the of death, otherwise vacancy lect o I who er H O Ħ

- Asson Secre Direchave three shall cont. acc member any soci :ept e (3 ũ O cration. Such resignation shall ta etary, unless otherwise specified is tor who must be a member of the As-resigned if he transfers his unit a er of the Association. After the Da col of the Association pursuant to the deemed a resignation, which shall tance by the Board. re ре ct ct mber of the Association shall be fers his unit so that he ceases
  After the Developer has trans n pursuant to the Declaration maxcused absences from regular Boation, which shall be effective unit to the shall be effect ٠. to in to the es fi th e effect upon r the resignatic ociation shall o that he cease 7 he he ß Ø G U ceases to b ec YII to n\_more : Board : ve upon Ö on• 0 Ø Ce dee .pt An me m ed Ō me Ö Уď O 4 ω Ď, ี Jud a μ. Ħ 47 gn Ď Ö ທົ່ O
- уд un ct ~ ΩJ s Vo р R vo. **Jul.** ... Qı M ā N Ħ vot Ar C+ 1-H. 3 a G (D) Hh O HŘ H HH he]  $\boldsymbol{\omega}$ HO OH ÖÖ HnΩ . (+ g 0 Ηħ  $\Box$ μī. H Ø ät 0 H Ø ល 5 Ω, рe
- ct pu o o א לי לי לו 0 0 th ct О 4401 P H H. (D . COn, EG B Ω mee yani Во at seting 0 lQ. anizat d of I Ö a t U 4 Direc plac whic ñ uri up apr tors
  e and they we shall pg t ds pu wer llb iall :ime Ō Œ а в в ф nec Ë hel sha lect d d 111 Ś വ Σ YТ 4. Z zati ithi oe f and H 5 O mt ten ixed no LT. <u>بر بــر</u> th (0) Þ D Ò H  $^{\circ}$ 0 lay Di no t H is a **µ.** Φ 0 Ω ä 0 t to W ₩.₩ Н H S HY Ø
- pl ma tw O מ O C ďБ it b pi. ω H- 10 di di g ispe the ω ens 2/ Ø 디디 sched: Boar ωĎ שׁ O ₩ ₩. Mee Q  $\Box$ may Œ the H ርተ of npon wr ngs fr de gs: The regular designatopon write members rt O en of mе Ö Ω the Any concur d K bur. Boa מ א regul d -Ö fr d La  $\overline{\Omega}$ O HO Om held ( schedu i ii ii  $\vdash$ H 0 Ö o Q o Ö C me ich Ō ם ם me Q ເທ ω pri
- Ca As Di H W a a a a tant Q. • Уď Ö S Õ he ecr ŏ ä h-1+ Pr Ō  $C^{+}$ Ō ρ Мее rry ide Ω  $^{+}$ t h ngs 4 the an ٠., Ω. d mus Spec: must writt( en be be н Meeti calle reques 7 g p Ġ 0 Ø Hh! 0 the onene Se th ₽. O Di. HH ப் ம Н 十 O 0 ρĴ ñ A H Ö 47 0 Ō Н ω þ Ω, Φ
- given to at least shall sta meeting, meeting t shall be Director at 1 shal meet to each Din st three () state the t g, the purp g before, o be deemed o ω 7 0 0 me ~ ⊢· •• irec (3) tim Ō Œ time and posses for the posses for t days e and a if o ther y or a lent shal Ω id s rad o as of each personall prior to place of ereof. to the bе ach ally to ich regular or specially or by mail, tell to the meeting date of the meeting, and Any Director may ar the meeting, and the giving of notice deemed a waiver of È tele tele late. of J phon Ali if a vaive l such wai Attendar otice by h ā ω H 0 Œ on cendance by him spe not Ω Q H· Ct H- 0 Œ ver Ω) Ō į. ű yy sz HH ω ω पूर्व भव Ω, ω
- maj maj sha QΩ pno  $H \circ \circ$ Om Ó пййн ity conmini Li. 0 off Off H the those AC AC gr, Ø en Ø  $C^{\dagger}$ ct D スセクにせん ier er ٠. orume Boaresente act [uorum at e Board sent at act of t at Directors' mard of Directors.

  at a meeting at a f the Board of Deroctors

  er of Directors ) T = D meeting Directors is requi ρι a a acts appragrams; excr excep Ř H. 0 Ø D Œ Д Q H Œ ъy H B H QJ
- Dire D E D quor nigh rum is l it have transaci ññ tor pr ha c+ • ന് ഗ prese prese S ent ct jou he en wi may en H Ò 444 эď ЪH ans out u E ad Jess than less than adjourn the At any seacted for the fire and the seacted for the seacted fo Ù. a quorum meeting fourned meeting fthe meeting notice. വ Ηħ ω  $\leftarrow$ l-h H. (D presenting and any D es eting sent; time ct any ori th to Ω bus jina 0 D majc time iness ۲۱-Boa Board ority unti ni ch ed 0 ω th th Шa K
- a Director in the minutes to Director for action taken concurrence s join in minut the purposes taken and rence shall HO HICH in th the the herein ll not under he ΪŤ reof shall cons
  purpose of de
  reflected in eo. ıd this this s of a cons O O y Approval can meeting, by a meeting, by a stitute the determining rather such minute a to create a sction only a bу le y signi concu requis മെമ O H concurrer requisite ss; provid quorum. fter ar en Ď. majoriti ded such Directo and ice pen 0 of su Ō su O CT 4 0 lch iur Œ n s Ø H D H. Q. Ĭ Ħ Φ μÆ ig H any 0 Ĥ H. 0 H H
- the a e i to all opicuously uni Ly f d H Cr owner cty-ei ght ght and (4) hers O  $\dot{\omega}$ 7 notices) X eр 446 co co H. O 크 J Hh (D ດມ Board such ladvan  $\exists$ Ø Ħ Ō me ace 0 O 0 H 0 (1) D HH D s bu LI( 0 utor shaj ch O H G O 4 4 0 トゥユ ם ... Ω po po Hh () 0 0 HOD Q
- Ы S  $\Omega$ 0 Hh Hh Ω ത H Φ Д Ř  $\Theta$ Ø اسا •  $\Omega_{\mathbf{i}}$ J. 10  $\exists$ ā 0 H l-h Jul . Ω Œ H QJ  $\leftarrow$  $\Box$ н M

meetings the Vice Directors Ø sha Pre present Ŋ J. 1 Ω. ъe lent shal  $\leftarrow$ sha Pr [11 -Ы Q œ. pr Ø ۳. igna dent ct O (D • one In  $I_{n}$ the of he ďБ the ďБ sence μ. Œ н Ò memb  $\Omega$ 0 H e H Fh 4 both Ø he 40 Pr ıd Œ the es Ωι en <u>Ω</u> m

മെമ Œ Ø cH. 0 gnated rmi ned Уď Λq the hе member Deve nember Develo ğ ທ 🔐 ēr 0 H U shall ťħ O ē Ω M 0 no ช์ ന ന 0  $\Box$ \*\* Õ Эq H. H aet en H. W ion, -1--j...) . CT. pr le ρι à o  $\Box$ Ωı 0 (D sha Di. Q. н Di Ø ñ A H OO Řα Ø 7 - O H W Õ S

Ħ m Œ bu S ά 0 0 ha PE olo. O I H Bus μ. ne S ໄທ •• The 0 rd D H 0 Fh ธกิด μ.  $\Box$ Ō Ŋ 0 th Di. н (A)

- Œ Œ ·B Ò < H 0 H 0 Ω
- т да н в д с д в Roll call.
  Proof of notic
  Reading and di
  Reports of off
  Election of of
  Unfinished bus
  New business.
  Announcements. offf: offf: offf: offf: oď ŭ H ω Ö th ct വ ιny or un it dd Ř O < Ø.  $\Omega$ 13 4 ß · (D
- H. U er Ø an commi 4 0 O Ö Ś
- snq Ω  $\Theta$ Ø

- Αd journment

#### Ħ POWE RS AND DUTI H 0 H OARD 0 щ TORS

Articles of The powers reserved o Ass Qi. SOC The following: O Ct à  $\Omega$  Cjui. O 0 70 100 ğ Õ Off and H rd rd of Diand dution and operanted granted recommits Incorpof the Ю ttees poration Board te t des Ø 0 1 Ω ii. p ion the no. Ō Ö the of ñ ì, ha Õ Ø 0 Ø these nS S he As H :he inc  $\Box$ Association Respondence By-Laws or Include, but H for the Condomi Developer ion by the admin inium, ---20 powe lmini by the shall ers, all istrat: ct o er or a specifi he Declaration, Condominium Ac o n or 1ti 1ti 7 g ρυ S õ Ď 0 may H the ĦĮ. H of ርተ .ed H. (D 4 Ö

- 6.1
  Declarati
  Condomini
  infer 6.1 General claration, Artindominium Act, ferred therefro rom l Pow cicle O O ω H -Hh .. All Inco: powe: KK R P P MOC M ver at H. H. W den sp oec an  $\leftarrow$ Q H. he ۱<del>-</del>h A 1. מקא  $\alpha$   $\alpha$   $\alpha$ t s H 001 By ທ Œ MP O Ω H fort vs, ason h an lably Q H. Ħ **μ.** to Ħ 4 5  $\leftarrow$ O bе he
- sum
  day du.
  offense.
  rinst enforce by I Declaration By-Laws and Condominium. that any uni from a f purpose, violation if said v and m other Regulations, urther may be for er lien; I m a fine, during ring before violations go. ion. inium. ny uni ions, the , shall no on. If sa violation ts or conduct exceeding \$25 the Such which the violation continues shall Such fines shall be assessed as a speed of the continues of the continues of the continues of the constitute of the cons foreclosed provided t In towner it owner it owner it the Decident the Board, or an all notify the unit of said violation is lation consists of a conduct are repeat \$25.00 per or iolation to be in the said violation of the said violation the sai Act legal of Co Œ no charg Condomin the defaulting ne and dominium, the Articles of and Regulations for the us he event that the Board of r is in violation of any the Declaration, By-Laws, I oard, or an agent of the I Board, rged an **r**+ may hat ביי and pro эd before ng unit noqu may the shall constitute as Association in tefore foreclosure unit owner shall evi ß acts ٦. reasonable be represer owner is not ons Ar ed represented d in anv The H H Or 5 t.c of the cured w or the nature cured within for conduct by the 0 Hi i e (D y of Q event use жα of the I Articles Board do 0 Inc a l the e of all be deemed a sep special assessment Incorporate of the Director may the tten эd lien upon Уď Dir lomi locor y counsel against t any 1 entit same les des nu levy unit the Ħ Ø unit owner deemed a s ctors provi e of t notice, um or Rules manner lien ar unit Y a f ρi ıd led the AC (5) sions the Q. on ďО letermi sha ct pu ord uwo spe Ô Ħ days Dwner ne of S sin S K epara Ž, and of f ne 0 fy de any ρυ the Q. Ø മ ല and 4 5 8 ha Ħ ā
- DITE he Ø As ssmen a t H. Q 0 4.4 Budget Ĕ യ ശ 4 nd . On and R suan 4 Ö 40 pu 77 0 sn As ω rt F ΛŽ Ø ഗ  $\mathbf{\Phi}$ and out the S sment expend t the po ഗ nd assembly powers aration Ω opt ssmen and Bybudgets ents and d duties Y-Laws an 5 other of th ည် ဝ Cond ā P 8 8 Ô Ħ 0 0 Ω Ħ Ø ы. j...l • Д  $\exists$ rt S 5 0 H
- per A H lanag brofe (i) operat onne er <u>ب</u>. ن 0 ma nal mai) aņd nt. 0 Уm Ω ont enance the ற் ctors for the Condominium, 'n personnel loyment or Ų. the n, dismiss, con ne administra n, including , attorneys, contract, as HΩ Ø di Ct but not lin accountants s the Board noi Ó not 0 H P the Q imited its and 0 Ś S 0 0 to ΩΩ Ø ther H. 7 þ O ct th rm ₩• O no T n

- of not less th Any such rules thereafter be the owners of Condominium. reasonable rules and Regulations: To adopt, amend and rescind reasonable rules and regulations relating to the administration of the Association and operation and use of the Condominium Property, subject to the Declaration, By-Laws and Condominium Act. Provided however, that any rules or regulations adopted by the Board may be supplemented, amended or rescinded by affirmative vote of the owne of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the units in the Condominium. Any such rules or regulations approved by the owners shall not thereafter be amended or rescinded except upon affirmative vote of the owners of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the units in the SZ
- subject always to the Incorporation, By-La Association shall ke manner, to the exten Directors. Nothing the unit owners to cafrom modifying the dany such action of texcept by the unit of to restrict the auth appointing advisory created by the Board Comm oper Sn ration mittee uI may L in in and about the administration of the Association and ion of the Condominium, and to delegate such authority to stees as may be reasonable in connection with their purpose, it always to the provisions of the Declaration, Articles of oration, By-Laws and Condominium Act. All committees of the ation shall keep records and conduct meetings in the same of the extent applicable, as is required of the Board of the owners to create, elect and disband such committees, or nodifying the duties and responsibilities of such committees, by the unit owners. Nothing contained herein shall not be amended or rescing trict the authority of the president of the Association from the Board of Directors and the unit owners. Comm from mon i tim cime to time det cout the administ Condominium, a te and disermine a stration and to de ω ŝ )and of the easonal The As such lsso ne cess Board of authority ttees, or and same ard o മെ rescin on fro Tpose of S s the O Ô the ind S n s me D G Fh
- a book, or other written record, of all holders of mortgages u each unit. The holder of each mortgage shall be designated as either an "institutional mortgage" or not, as the case may be. unit owner must notify the Association of any mortgage on his and the name and address of the mortgage, within five (5) day after executing and delivering a mortgage on his unit. This r shall be open to inspection, or for copying, by all institution mortgages holding mortgages on the Condominium Property, during normal business hours, but the record shall not be opened to tlinspection of any others. )
  ihis i
  itutiona.
  'uring
  the duri y be his days m ω ma ďn uni. 'n ht 0  $\vdash$  0 c+ μ Ď, IJ
- agreement Community implement and control of commor have the and pur app such 6.8 Cooperative Management and Operation: To enter reements with other condominium associations and with Garden mmunity Association, Inc. providing for the joint or coopera plementation of Section 6.4, and cooperative purchasing agred contracting for maintenance, repair, insurance and other is common expense. In entering such agreements, the Board shave the authority to apportion the expenses incurred pursuant ch agreements, so long as such apportionment is made in good d in a fair, equitable and reasonable manner. Expenses incursuant resuant to such agreements, whether by direct attribution or portionment, shall be a common expense. made in good fai Expenses incurred tribution or such er ito shali erative ement ems Lake t o O

### ARTICLE VII OFFICERS

- any meeti President Secretary duties of whom 7.1 Officers and Election: The off shall be a President, who shall be a Director; a Treasurer, a Secr officers as may be determined from time whom shall be elected annually by the Bo may be pre-emptorily removed by a majori any meeting. Any person may hold two of President shall not also be the Secretar Secretary. The Board of Directors shall may sha sha off such 0 ny person not also l Board of l other office cer Ø a S The officers of ...

  De a Director; a Vice Prece , a Secretary and such other om time to time by the Board, all y the Board of Directors, and what a majority vote of all Directors d two offices except that the forestary or an Assistant H- W who a11 on no S nd 0 H
- 0 0 7 (D • HI 70 rt O Ω As 0 ` • • Ω ٠ اسو at at H. (D O Ø id He en it ha ES ā ha Ø  $\mathcal{D}$ Φ H- C+ m 0 of Ch lie th O H power S CT 4 an O

duties which Association advisory conthers as him the condition at the condition at the condition the condition the condition at the condition the conduc comm he may rt ğ Сħ a11 F. H. D are usually vested in the orincluding but not limited to ittees from time to time, farmay in his discretion determent of the affairs of the Assoll Board and Membership meet ਸੰਖ਼ਮ 0 1 co of t ers tl .mitec time, n dete. he Ass e office d to the from a termine termine Associat ice the e appropa among Ø of P t H H he m Hе D ct s Ô Q. lemb O ω 0 lal odď Ħ C+ 0 Ō H S (O D F ρι O ct H O 0 an ٧e SH. Ø ω 4

Ø

- $\sigma$   $\Delta$   $\sigma$   $\sigma$ lut Pre . Б. С. H• (Ω disabilies of sident les as úω the sha and 40 H President:
  of the Pres
  President.
  d exercise s
  ll be prescr such CO. H. The iden He )ed other by t shall : Q power he Dir Pres: ccise also the powers generally a ect ors perform ρ and assi such Ġ t pe th e 0 orm ω Œ th th 77 Ś D m B  $\exists$ ä 0 0
- Associatiother dutas may be secretary the Secre meetings keep member the conde H H keep the minutes of all proceedings of the Directors an members. He shall attend to the giving and serving of the members and Directors, and other notices required be Condominium documents. He shall keep the records of the Association, except those of the Treasurer, and shall pother duties incident to the office of Secretary of an as may be required by the Directors or the President. Secretary, if such office is created, shall perform the the Secretary, when the Secretary is absent. The minute meetings of the members and the Board of Directors shall books available for inspection by members, or their autrepresentatives, and Board members at any reasonable tirectords shall be retained for not less than seven (7) y books oco rdə. ep embe BIG al al As ល edi ing ing the D H C ω he an e records of ter, and shall ecretary of an he President. all perform the ent. The minu minutes shal c authorized le time. All (7) years. ed the int an 0 the щ a per Āф The le dut Ħ perform Assoc a H эď E D 0 f Orm Ocia Ass Lies on Œ kept al ω ۲t it i  $\Box$ D D on, stan such m μ. Ħ H rt D 0
- prop evid Asso for inci evidences of Association i for collectic incident to t pivid ěr rt the Association inclof indebtedness. He so in accordance with gion of assessments are the office of Treasure. t ea .dii .e shall th good ; and r asi' sure rer ing funds, secur 11 keep the book 1 accounting pra he shall perform shall hing fund have securiti e books ( ng practi erform a the O H, H, OH, C оду Ø othe the an  $\bar{\omega}$  o HQ ひる Ω C K 7 0  $\vdash$ H. < O H. in a he O
- employees provision not precl employee Director designee services. clu H O 0 of the the representation of the the representation of the represe f the | he Association; The compensation he Association shall be in the Directors' fees shall labe he Board of Directors from Association, nor preclude Association of the Conclude Developer shall received nall be fixed by the Dir s shall be determined by tors from employing a D: r preclude contracting the Condominium. No off contracting with a nium. No officer work compensation for icer Dire by 9 rs and ectors who r hi HH. Ø Ω S Ø ts E μ. Ø ω D D Ħ ω
- and every officer of the Association shall be indemnified Association against all expenses and liabilities, includi attorney's fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon h connection with any proceeding to which he may be a party which he may become involved by reason of his being or had Director or officer of the Association, whether or not he Director or officer at the time such expenses are incurred willful misfeasance or malfeasance in the performance of duties. The foregoing right of indemnification shall be officer may be entitled. being or haver or not he ng
  or not uce incurred, certainly area guilty
  f his noqu includ of his be in a T e havin he is ŗţ. Pu H Ħ pr o U ot o 0 ct H 0 0 H Q Ĕ ם ב H O Õ (D Q 0  $\mathsf{c}^{\mathsf{+}}$ D 0 Ë Ô Ĭ
- ā Ω Ø **S** • űω O თ [⊢] lo MIR ਸ਼ੀਸ਼ (D · • С'n M ō Ñ 1 Ō **D** 0 th ρJ Hh 5 1  $\nabla$ Œ gu Sz: ω i- o H- 5 HΩ Y I • ---'n õ Ĭ. a 0 H H **|...|** • Ω O ロ Ħ rt J. .. June  $C^{\dagger}$ D

## ARTICLE VIII. FISCAL MANAGEMENT

th th ol Ol th i pg Ħ the rovisions : the Declara provisions ິທ D) th ct O H. K 0 J H 0 0 H O ũ OH Ö ma ond na 7.9 em ni nen **C**T ųs o D Fh -11 5 D, W  $\oplus$ D ທີ່ ໜ C S 70 ρğ Jul 14. O D H H (D) Hnt O a s 0 ct

gener di. be ct ii a Account credited classifications ares sha ing:
d and
cation ion be Receichard 0 8 9 pt цs Φ S ď N D D 10 ω o account 11 be appoint penses: ddı 4 3 oro s itur und opri a a a CT K B D d 0 J H ω O <u>\_\_\_</u> 4 the fol 0 ĭ i Þ lowing ďМ Ch ρ rt p..... g

- (a) Current Expenses: current receipts and expenditures to be which the funds are budgeted as allowance for contingencies and expenditures chargeable to resibalance in this fund at the enapplied to reduce the assessme appl: whe **t**nd expense not succeeding ense classi pplicable эd reduce the a ding year or assification limited to, assessment to fund r to fund reserves. shall be detailed the following sub reserves or ne end of each essment for cu expense and and d may ind ma each year or current ıde shall inclue within the y include a king funds, iled and subclass betterments n year shall The SS nclud the ne current l shall ind sification expenses ρ except reasonabl year 0 ω inc fo .ud Œ
- علم علم علم علم ر . الرابط ك Administrat Management Maintenance inis ct d D 0 H  $\Box$ he M Ś Ø õ Č. at t μ. Ô
- シャ・シ O Ō
- Œ
- Rent for refacilities.
  Taxes upon i Œ ct 0 1 b ā 0 rH lУ
- M ω rt on Ы o Д

ŏ

ct

- Taxes noqu Associ Leased ar ø ۵ o.
- (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (viii (ix)
- ດ Ö
  - Insurance. Security I Other expe
- (x) capital ble to the
- operating caping Fees parting to the U S H. ⋖ S μ. . On 0 h 긔 0 rid ρ
- and Condominium
- (d) maint occur M ves en lanc es S ហ O 04 H c Deferr shall in frequent De nc Ly lude than n L tenance: funds for annually Ħ Ħ ā Ó i⊣• ເດ 2 0 CT H (D) < Ħ o D O B O H O O j.J. ct Qu O O Bh (D) (D) H wh Ch
- $\hat{c}$ Reserved for called funds depres capit Is for reciat 7 ion שׁ H epa. exper 9 aр enditures and replacement )ital )endi ot O es Ы and Relacemen еp Di T  $\Omega$   $\Omega$ ρ hal beca len Ħ Ω Ω C lam (D) O ø н ώ ⋖ O Ø
- (d Betteri capita Reserve discret ves on Œ nts: Reserves for
  expenditures for h
  for betterments s
  on of the Board of for 0 or betterments betterments shall be buof Directors ments shaints as here budgeted ors. all be userein des ith 0 4 H. O ined. Ø O 0
- Œ Adac C D . t egor Ct. onal H. ₩ Œ Ø 0 Accounts: The or specifically consistent with 5 Board author acc ďэ ma 4 4. nay Lze Led Ω. acc Ø establi: mprovements, counting pra s n addi prac cti 7 ional Ω other Φ. Ø
- may imp each Ö О Ф Д ω ovement Ca ray endar de Budg the le fi ິດ un 6 year nds •• н for The whi Board of ich shall expenses specifica ρŪ Directors include the and funds ally propose the tor shall shall adopt a estimated for required d betterment a bud rt o H budge eser and ves, required 02 oved and
- ct a H- 0 ccordance W 00 th ed u HK ש ש (D ••  $\mathbf{C}$ The Cond Boa H. K L Q Ħ 0 Ac. Di it, н O O Ω Ω rS O BH B ⊗ Ō sha ma Ϋ́ ·--adopt oe amen Q D D ã d  $\Box$ th Qu ню 0 0 当市
- on common expenses. B improvements, and shal Article XI of the Decl. by way of limitation, installation of improvof additional landscap walks, or the paving o acquit benefi the ac mai Condominium enhance 8.4 Betterments: quisition of tangible hefit of the Associate acquisition, instale performance of work ntenance the mance ...
  e value of the ...
  m residents. Bettermente to the extent that the conses. Betterments landscaping;
  paving of new improved or s. Betterment shall not be Declaration. nstal work the le per ation : Bet the result of common element terments shall be of a not be subject to the ation. By way of exple following shall be donaditional street; the widening of exinew walks or paths; in etterments that they and nos ment 9 ments shall
  they will h
  ts shall be
  subject to
  By way of μ. 7 ıd Ø members, a construction tof which opert . have be of a Ÿ or have a substantial import of a lesser magnitude the restrictions of explanation only, and be deemed betterments reet lighting; in f existing paved s; installation o not Λ̈́q be deemed Œ an ı. ts and non sha the require o of things, as well all improve or s use by the require increased substantial impa of the Associati shall also f th: installation of improved on include AC Me and .mpa Ś O -•• 40 han: цŢ ω 'n Œ

or additional barbeque or picnic facilities; construction of a fishing dock in a lake or stream; installation of a heating system. For a pool; or the extension of an irrigation or sprinkling system. By contrast, improvements, as used in the Declaration, are intended to include the construction of new buildings or additions to the existing buildings, the installation of recreational facilities such as pools and tennis courts, and other activities that substantially alter the use of the common elements and impact upon maintenance expense. Betterments shall in no event exceed a total cost of Ten Thousand Dollars (\$42,500.00) be deemed a betterment, without the approval of unit owners owning a majority of the units in the Condominum. The Board of Directors may plan for and include within the budget amounts for Detterments and may expend such amounts, provided, however, that the decision of the Board that a given budget idem constitutes a betterment, and may require the same be treated as an improvement and approved as required by Article XI of the unit of Declaration. It is the purpose of this section to permit the Board of Directors, within limitations and guidelines, to provide for phancements to the Condominum property that might otherwise be invoked. The cost for betterments and not provide both of servine that the more restrictive improvement procedures be invoked. The cost for betterments shall not be incurred without notice at a meeting, or otherwise, so that the members' right to object shall be secured. The determination of the Board to treat an opportunity to direct that same be deemed a proposed improvement. The Association members shall be conclusion in a budget, notice at a meeting of the members shall be considered to have has have also and the proposed as required to the members of shall be considered to have has have also and the proposed and adjointly does not direct that such proposed betterment t

8.5 Assessments: Regular annual assessments against a unit owner for his share of the items of the budget shall be made in advance on or before December 20 preceding the year for which the assessment is made. Such assessment shall be due in four (4) equal quarter annual installments, which shall come due on the 1st day of January, April, July and october of the year for which the assessments are made. If an annual assessment is not made in the amount of the last prior assessment and monthly payments thereon shall be due from the 1st day of each month until changed by an amended assessment. In the event the annual assessment proves to be insufficient, the budget may be amended at any time by the Board and supplemental assessment levied. The supplemental assessment following the month in which the supplemental assessment levied. The supplemental assessment following the month in which the supplemental assessment is made or as otherwise provided by the Board of Directors. The first regular assessment shall be determined by the Board of Directors of the Association approval where required. Notice of special assessments not previously approved by the unit owner shall be given to the unit owners. Unit owners may request a special meeting to reconsider such special assessment by these By-Laws. Such request shall be filed within fifteen (15) days of mailing or delivery of the notice of such special assessment. At any such special meeting called pursuant hereto, the owners of a yt a made which wne.
essmen
of st a unit
made in
which the
ir (4) equal
lst day of oves to Board a ent by these ys of At s to be and and t shall he which oy the re re re lal lded Th H

major the d ass emer sessment ergency common contingencies ıty det/ er 0 Ħ of the units
mination of t
t. Nothing of
from levying
common exper
gencies or re ts may overrule, of the Board with g contained hereing a special assupense that cannot eserve funds rule, with .. respect
ein shall
ssessment
ot be paid res rt ٠i. Ω t, or to such s prohibit for any l Ωı the therwi bona spec t the annua ial (D fid Во mod Ñ O H budge: <u>Q</u>i 0

- accelerate r assessments, days after de delinquent ur notice h. Acceleration of Assessments: As provided in the on, upon default in payment the Board may elect to e remaining installments of annual, supplemental outs, and such assessments shall stand accelerated to relivery or receipt of such notice to or by the unit owner, or twenty (20) days after mailing of certified or registered mail, whichever first occ occur to or ten spec. uch VH.
- Approval of the budget snar the items and contingency f from special assessments ar solely for the purpose for established. Contingency f Expe-only of t Expenditures: All funds of the Association only upon authorization of the Board of Direct the budget shall be deemed authority to eand contingency funds within the budget. Fal assessments and funds in reserves shall the purpose for which such assessment was d. Contingency funds may be expended for a action of the Board. shall was made or res for any legitima ion expends Funds Ø shal ector эd end expended der mate 4 Q (D (G Ωı 0
- such bank or bank Directors, and in deposited. Withd checks signed by resolution of the be co-mingled or shall not alter the hereof or Article alter th Article De or banks posi pository: The depository of the Association shall be in banks as shall be designated from time to time by the and in which the moneys of the Association shall be withdrawal of moneys from such accounts shall be only bed by such persons as are authorized by appropriate of the Board of Directors. Funds of the Association may dor kept in separate accounts, but any such co-mingling ter the accounting designated pursuant to Section 8.1 cticle XII. Уď Q
- 8.9 Audit:
  Association, a
  made annually b
  furnished to ea
  following the y
  three years, th
  accountant. y by the Boar each member e year for whether the report s report of by the Bo •• ter Developer t of the acco Board, and a of the accounts of the Associat Board, and a copy of the report ber not later than April 1 of the which the report is made. At 1 or the shall include as audit by a continuous complete of the continuous continuous complete continuous complete continuous complete continuous complete continuous complete continuous complete continuous continuous complete continuous complete continuous con rt sl lat C leas: shal iont year H. (+ sha. Ηh 100 മ്ര -0 Ō l pub H H μ. Ω
- \_\_d of Directon's association's by the Board, 1 Condominium Act premiums on steepense. rectors 's funds. Act such as i as j fro rom ds: The may shal he a less y be H Fidelity ll person amounts less than e amended be paid k . ty ons ...
  s of such bonds
  n minimum amounts
  n from time to Ø Bonds hand Уď the <u>j...</u> sha ing ing or bonds bonds shall be deter amounts established time to time. The e Association as a c respons: shall be H. H .ble e f ermine 10 the red

### ARTICLE PARLIAMENTARY Ħ TLE

Roberts Rules conduct of the mee and Committees of Declaration, Artic es of Order meetings of of the Asso ticles of ] der of er, the latest e of the Association when n Incorporation o edit. not dition, on, the these shall Board conflict By-Lav govern the of Director ₩ļ. th Ø

### CLE TRANS ਸ਼ਿੰ 엉님 UNITS

approve or disapprove of transferees of Condominium units and Board shall make reasonable rules, regulations and standards consistent with the Declaration, governing the approval or disapproval of transferees in the Condominium, which regulation standards shall be designed to maintain a community of congenions residents, of good character and with sufficient financial abilitimely pay the assessments of the Association and taxes and ot requirements for payments resulting from residence in the Condominium. However, no person shall be denied the right to purchase or lease a unit because of race, religion, sex or nat n regulations a of congenial ancial ability axes and other ional and 40

origin. Such standards, as to purchasers and lessees with Condominium, shall be drafted by or under the direction of elected Board of Directors after the Developer relinquishe of the Association, and even after Developer relinquishes the Association but is conducting sales of units in later the Condominium, Developer shall attempt to maintain the congeniality and compatibility required to carry out the congeniality and compatibility required to carry out the carry question regarding the sale or lease of any unit he may question regarding the sale or lease of any unit he may approval, and if he so submits the name of a purchaser or the Board, Developer shall be bound by the Board's decision cand, in later s the s with ion of quishe shes e may sirectors or lessision. ß ha Ω Ø in t in the the fire control בל לל Ø submi: ıges ú P ro 0 rt O Ť O Ë S  $^{+}$ 

## ARTICLE XI. AMENDMENT

These By-Laws may be amended in the manner set forth in Declaration, and using procedures that incorporate the provite the Condominium Act, as same may be amended from time to time provided, however, no Amendment shall discriminate against a owner, or against any unit or class or group of units unless unit owners so affected shall consent. No Amendment shall be that is in conflict with the Articles of Incorporation or the Declaration of Condominium. Amendments to the By-Laws shall effective until they have been certified by the officer of the Association and a copy of the Amendment is recorded in the behavior of the Association. the ime yoog any the þе ທ no μ. he ma ons nn Ŋ Ť  $\bar{\Omega}_{\mathbf{i}}$ р, 0 'n j.... Ō  $\Gamma$ O h

# ARTICLE XII. MULTIPLE CONDOMINIUMS

- operates more than one condominium, it shall, in general, operate, manage, budget and assess each condominium separately, and the Articles and these By-Laws shall be construed accordingly and in conjunction with the Declaration of the condominium to which the particular matter is related. Notwithstanding general observance of the independent legal status of each condominium, it is the purpose of having this Association operate more than one condominium to the extent possible, thereby realizing consistency, economy and uniformity within condominiums of like nature. Accordingly, the Association shall operate the condominiums together with a single complex, observing the separate legal status where required. Ø O 0
- condominiums without differentiation except where oth by the Condominium Act, the Declarations, the Article By-Laws. Where matters pertain solely to one condomi owners of units in that Condominium shall be entitled notices, quorums and requisite majorities shall be depertain to each Condominium, such as adoption of rule the Articles or By-Laws or matters pertaining to item expense, then each Condominium must be represented by that Condominium, and proposals must be approved by that Condominium, and proposals must be effective majority of units in each Condominium to be effective majorities shall be determined by reference to all un Condominiums, as though they are one. woting: Voting miniums without diff e Condominium Art cond(
  entitl
  all h Where matters
  of rules, amendme
  o items of commo
  ited by a quorum
  ad by the require be dete quorums i by the cles domini led t Ω 0 ct otherwise cles or to a to vote, etermined e matters (mm, Where and r S um, on common fi th 'n provi H 0 <u>|--</u> Ö i gu  $\Theta$ ÖΩ ind le К ct Ω Н 0  $Q_{\mathbf{i}}$ Ø 0 D th
- notice thereof given as provided in Section 4.3. Spe may be called and notice provided solely for one Cond matters to be considered apply only to that Condomini to Section 4.2, a meeting of the entire Association mupon request of owners of not less than 15% of all un condominiums. Meetings pertaining to matters relating condominium may be called upon the request of voting mentitled to cast votes for not fewer than 15% of the condominium. Provided that meetings may be called by percentage for consideration of particular issues and by the Condominium Act. all units all units relating on t of voting membe 15% of the unitation of Special meet
  Condominium i member: onl smal y be : s i n H Ω ŭŢ ller provi to ρυ 00 suan 11ed tha H H . 0 n - $\Omega_{\mathbf{i}}$ rt D, N and O

- proportional representation on the Board, to the extent possible, although mathematical precision shall not be required. If the difference in number of units in the Condominium is 20% or less of the number of units in the largest condominium, each shall be entitled to an equal number of Directors, and the additional if a majority of units from any condominium so request. Voting shall be by all members entitled to vote without distinction as to to any particular Board member, but no member from that condominium is nominated, then any member of the Association may be elected. Association or the Board to inquire into the election of Directors members shall have and may exercise all powers and authorities of the Roard. 12.4 proportion lthough ifference 4 D irecual reather representation hematical precise number of unit funits in the 1 tor epr Condomi ha the 4 led i t D mn O H .ed
- shall approbette bette S S tra sha transfer to co shall be made approvals or d betterments sh betterments th condominium. . each ansfer ch condominium, and funds shall not be co-mingled er to common accounts for shared costs. Separate be made for each condominium. Provisions for unit als or disapprovals for budgets, assessments, improments shall apply separately to each condominium exments that are commonly applicable to more than one inium. The term "Common Surplus" shall be determined thely for each condominium. shall be addrigled except arate assessment owner, improvement from except f erm one lopt af men OO 0 רד רד 00 SOD н
- incurred by it to the condominiums pursuant to this Section. Expenses directly attributable solely to one condominium shall be charged to that condominium only, as a common expense thereof. Other expenses that cannot readily be cost accounted, including but not limited to, administrative and routine maintenance cost, shall be apportioned between and among the condominiums on a fair, reasonable and equitable basis, and factors relied upon shall bear condominiums. Such apportionment may be based upon the number of appropriate. Any apportionment made in good faith by the Board, on each condominium, or upon other factors if more such basis, shall be a common expense thereof without the need sharing expenses is provided in the Declarations shall be shared in the manner provided in the Declarations shall be shared in bea lle nq ŀħ on ed Н Ħ ω

## ARTICLE XIII. ARBITRATION

Internal disputes arising from the operation of the Condomin resolved by voluntary binding arbitration. Arbitrators shall be provided by the Division of Florida Land Sales and Condominiums pursuant to the Condominium Act. Each party to the dispute first arbitrators' decision will be final. If judicial proceedings are taken after arbitration, the arbitrators' final decision will be arbitrators, then the arbitration pursuant of competent jurisdiction may be otherwise provided in the absence of agreement to submit to binding arbitration pursuant hereto. If the Florida arbitrators, then the arbitration shall be conducted in such other arbitrators and procedures as the parties submitting such matter arbitration may agree upon. o submi Florid Condomi such mploy matte the ction. ding fir 0 may be н Ħ Ø to il a O O D H

### ARTICLE XIV. MISCELLANEOUS

operate of any o provisions shall contr นรе to include ц the any of the grant The provisions
Declaration of
the event of a c control. The provi O.F. of a the the Declaration,
The provisions
Association suf of these By-Laws Condominium and shall include Whenever th whenever the comet be deemed ... Late Articles of the provisions of the provisions of the complete complete the complete between ion, the construed together wiles of Incorporation. sions hereof and the softhe Declaration be liberally construed ical authority to ext so requires, the usude all genders, and to and the singular shall construed he use and the shall with

the of The foregoing first meeting of s adopted a the Board \_, 1983. Off S the Di BY-Laws g d the the Associ ρι tion on at day

GARDEN LAKES VILLAGE -ASSOCIATION, INC

Attest:

ву:

Christopher King, President

King, Secretary

EH. Hd SE b LI NON

FILED AND RECORDED "MANATEE CHERK

927317